
CLIA ANNUAL LABORATORY REGISTRY 
2000 

Once a year the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services makes available to physicians and 
to the general public specific information (including information provided to CMS by the Office 
of the Inspector General) that is useful in evaluating the performance of laboratories. The 
Clinical Laboratory Improvement Amendments of 1988 (CLIA) and implementing regulations at 
42 CFR 493.1850 require that this listing include the following: 

(1)	 A list of laboratories that have been convicted, under Federal or State laws relating to 
fraud and abuse, false billing, or kickbacks. 

(2)	 A list of laboratories that have had their CLIA certificates suspended, limited, or revoked, 
and the reasons for the adverse actions. 

(3)	 A list of persons who have been convicted of violating CLIA requirements, as specified 
in section 353(1) of the PHS Act, together with circumstances of each case and the 
penalties imposed. 

(4) A list of laboratories on which alternative sanctions have been imposed, showing--

(i) the effective date of the sanctions;

(ii) the reason for imposing them;

(iii) any corrective action taken by the laboratory;

(iv) if the laboratory has achieved compliance, the verified date of compliance.


(5)	 A list of laboratories whose accreditation has been withdrawn or revoked and the reasons 
for the withdrawal or revocation. 

(6) All appeals and hearing decisions. 

(7)	 A list of laboratories against which CMS has brought suit under Section 493.1846 and the 
reasons for those actions. 

(8)	 A list of laboratories that have been excluded from participation in Medicare or Medicaid 
and the reasons for exclusion. 

Civil settlements reached with clinical laboratories are also noted. 
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The Laboratory Registry is compiled for the calendar year preceding the date the information is 
made available and also contains corrections of any erroneous statements of information that 
appeared in the previous registry. A final section includes other specific information that may be 
useful in evaluating the performance of laboratories, as specified in 493 CFR 1850(a). It also 
includes information provided by CLIA exempt states. 
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2000 CLIA LABORATORY REGISTRY 
(As required by Section 353(n) of the Public Health Service Act.) 

Activity January 1, 2000 through December 31, 2000 

1.	  LABORATORIES SUBJECT TO CLIA THAT HAVE BEEN CONVICTED, 
UNDER FEDERAL OR STATE LAWS RELATING TO FRAUD AND 
ABUSE, FALSE BILLING, OR KICKBACKS. 

The following was supplied by the Office of the Inspector General:


LifeChem Inc.

95 Hayden Avenue 

Lexington, Massachusetts 02420


Laboratory convicted under Federal and/or State laws relating to fraud and abuse, false billing or

kickbacks.


Samaritan Health System

c/o 3301 Leestown Rd. FMC

Lexington, Kentucky  40511

CLIA ID# 18D0682397 

Laboratory convicted under Federal and/or State laws relating to fraud and abuse, false billing or

kickbacks.


STET Laboratories, Inc.

Laboratories, Inc.

1914 West Orangewood Avenue, Suite 201

Orange, California 92668-2005

CLIA ID# 05D0643335 

Reason: 	 On March 23, 2000, in the Eastern District of California, U.S. District Judge 
Milton Schwartz sentenced Denis Edwin Spencer, owner of STET Laboratories, 
Inc. to six months detention in a Community Correctional Installation, sixty 
months probation, and also ordered restitution of $175,848, as a result of 
Spencer’s plea of guilty to a felony count of Medicare/Medicaid fraud, in 
violation of 42 U.S.C. 1320a-7b(a)(1). As part of the plea agreement, Spencer 
also agreed to be permanently excluded from participation in any federal health 
care program, including Medicare/Medicaid. 
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Spencer was charged with billing Medicare and Medi-Cal for laboratory tests that 
were not physician ordered, were not medically necessary, or were not performed. 
Spencer also directed the falsification of laboratory test results to qualify patients 
for Medicare or Medicaid coverage for certain medical items. 
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2.	 LABORATORIES THAT HAVE HAD THEIR CLIA CERTIFICATE 
SUSPENDED, LIMITED, OR REVOKED, AND THE REASON FOR THE 
ADVERSE ACTION. (Medicare cancellation, a principal sanction, has been 
included in this category.) 

Joseph VolK, M.D., Director

Palo Verde Hematology Oncology

5601 W. Eugie Avenue, Suite 106 

Glendale, Arizona 85304

CLIA ID# 03D0530980 

SANCTION:	 Cancellation of approval to receive Medicare payment for all 
laboratory services, suspension and revocation of CLIA certificate. 

EFFECTIVE DATE: April 29, 2000 (Medicare cancellation/CLIA suspension) 

REASON:	 Condition level non-compliance found as a result of a validation 
survey of this accredited laboratory. 

Thomas L. Lewellen, Director 
Thomas L. Lewellen, DO, PA 
105 West Wayerman 
Dumas, Arkansas 71639 
CLIA ID# 04D0465432 

SANCTION:	 Cancellation of approval to receive Medicare payment for all 
laboratory services, suspension and revocation of CLIA certificate. 

EFFECTIVE DATE:	 August 5, 2000 (Medicare cancellation/CLIA suspension) 
September 28, 2000 (Revocation) 

REASON:	 Condition level non-compliance causing immediate and serious 
threat to the health and safety of patients. 

Bradley Harbin M.D., Director 
Harbin Medical Clinic 
214 Main Street 
Stamps, Arkansas 71860-2828 
CLIA ID# 04D0465764 

SANCTION: Cancellation of approval to receive Medicare payment for all 
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laboratory services, suspension and revocation of CLIA certificate. 

EFFECTIVE DATE: December 20, 2000 (Medicare cancellation/CLIA suspension) 

REASON: Condition level non-compliance causing immediate and serious 
threat to the health and safety of patients. 

Don Dongcheul Cho, M.D., Director 
Lifetime Clinical Laboratory 
2620 West Orange Avenue #8 
Anaheim, California 92804 
CLIA ID# 05D0059090 

SANCTION:	 Cancellation of approval to receive Medicare payment for all 
laboratory services, suspension and revocation of CLIA certificate. 

EFFECTIVE DATE:	 November 10, 2000 (Medicare cancellation/CLIA suspension) 
December 22, 2000 (Revocation) 

REASON:	 Failure to allow inspection, failure to comply with notification 
requirements. 

Health Care Clinical Laboratories 
16737 S. Parkside Avenue 
Cerritos, California 90703-1840 
CLIA ID# 05D0547131 

SANCTION:	 Cancellation of approval to receive Medicare payment for all 
laboratory services, suspension and revocation of CLIA certificate. 

EFFECTIVE DATE:	 November 17, 1999 (Medicare cancellation/CLIA suspension) 
December 26, 1999 (Revocation) 

REASON:	 Failure to allow inspection, failure to comply with request for 
access to information necessary to determine compliance with 
CLIA requirements, failure to comply with notification 
requirements, and operating without a director. 
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Lloyd Moxon, Director

California Clinical Laboratory

18840 Ventura Blvd.

Tarzana, California 91356-3305

CLIA ID# 05D0560108 

SANCTION:	 Cancellation of approval to receive Medicare payment for all 
laboratory services, suspension and revocation of CLIA certificate. 

EFFECTIVE DATE:	 April 22, 2000 (Medicare cancellation/CLIA suspension) 
June 3, 2000 (Revocation) 

REASON: Failure to correct deficiencies. 

K. Melahoures, M.D., Director 
Southland Family & Urgent Care 
27660 Santa Margarita Parkway 
San Diego, California 92114 
CLIA ID# 05D0580544 

SANCTION:	 Cancellation of approval to receive Medicare payment for all 
laboratory services, suspension and revocation of CLIA certificate. 

EFFECTIVE DATE:	 August 1, 2000 (Medicare cancellation/CLIA suspension) 
September 15, 2000 (Revocation) 

REASON:	 Failure to correct standard level deficiencies cited at a validation 
survey. 

Ramson C. Sisson, M.D., Sol Teitelbaum, M.D., Vincent S. Stack, M.D., Directors

Physicians Independent Laboratory

15342 Hawthorne Blvd., Suite 415 

Lawndale, California 90260

CLIA ID# 05D0642499 

SANCTION:	 Cancellation of approval to receive Medicare payment for all 
laboratory services, suspension and revocation of CLIA certificate. 

EFFECTIVE DATE: October 16, 2000 (Medicare cancellation/CLIA suspension) 

REASON: Condition level non-compliance. 
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Wei-Hen Chou, M.D., Director 
Specialty Reference Laboratory, Inc. 
1110 Monterey Pass Road 
Monterey Park, California 91754 
CLIA ID# 05D0642898 

SANCTION: Revocation of CLIA certificate. 

EFFECTIVE DATE: May 2, 2000 

REASON:	 Condition level non-compliance causing immediate and serious 
threat to the health and safety of patients. 

Glen Justice, M.D., Director 
11190 Warner Avenue, Suite 3000 
Fountain Valley, California 92708 
CLIA ID# 05D0685405 

SANCTION:	 Cancellation of approval to receive Medicare payment for all 
laboratory services, suspension and revocation of CLIA certificate. 

EFFECTIVE DATE: October 16, 2000 (Medicare cancellation/CLIA suspension) 

REASON:	 Condition level non-compliance causing immediate and serious 
threat to the health and safety of patients; improper proficiency 
testing referral activities. 

Glen Justice, M.D., Director 

Pacific Coast Hematology/Oncology Medical Group 

16100 San Canyon Avenue, Suite 260

Irvine, California 92618

CLIA ID# 05D0685406 

SANCTION:	 Cancellation of approval to receive Medicare payment for all 
laboratory services, suspension and revocation of CLIA certificate. 

EFFECTIVE DATE: November 4, 2000 (Medicare cancellation/CLIA suspension) 

REASON: Misrepresentation of accreditation in obtaining a CLIA certificate. 

STATUS: Revocation pending. 
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